OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 8, 1965

Pubco Petroleum Corporation
P.0. Box "p"
Aztec, New Mexice

Attn: Glen Rhodes
Dear Glen:

We have received a 19€5 deliverability test for your Scott

21 ¥3 well in L-21-26N-6W, We have checked casing and tubing
records against that shown on the test and find the following
discrepancies:

The test inclcates casing at 2935 and our records indicate 2944 ,
Test indicates pay zone from 2957 to 3016 and our records show
294k to 3020. Test indicates tubing perforations at 2893 and
our recoirds indicate 2941,

Will you please check this information and let us know which is
correct,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks
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